
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Salct) and Health Administration 
36 Triangle Park Dri\ e 
Cincinnati. 011 452-16 
Phone: 513-8-11--1132 Fa\: 513-8-11--111-1 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
F LI) ao G la::.-, America. Inc. 
and ih ~ucce~ SL)l°''l 

280 I \\ . Stroop Rel 
i\1llrainc. 011 -15-139 

Inspection Site: 
2801 \\. Strnop Rd 
f\1nrairn:. Ol I -15-1 \9 

Inspection i\umher: 1138778 
lnsp<.'ction Date(s). 02 0-1 2016 - 07 25 2016 
Issuance Date: 07127 2016 

The 1·iolatio11(!,) de.1cribed in this Citation and 
Nutificatio11 of Penalty is (are) alleged to have 
occurred 011 or ahuut the day(s) the inspection 11·as 
made unless othenrise indicat<!d within the clescriptio11 
given beloll'. 

I hi~ Citation a11J Notilication uf l\:nalty (this Citation) describe-,\ iulation~ L)f the Occupatinnal Safct) and 
I kalth /\ct of 1970. I he penalty(ics) listed herein is (arc) based on thc~e \ iolation~ . Yl)ll lllllSt abate the 
, ·iolations referred to in this Citation b) the elate~ listed and pa) the penaltie::, proposed. unks~ '' ithin 15 \lllrking 
days (c\cluding \\eekend:. and Federal holida) s) from )Ollr receipt of thi~ Citation and Notification of Pena It: 
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph belO\\) or )OU mail a notice of conte~t to 
the U.S . Department of Labor Arca Office at the address sho\\n abO\ e. Pkase refer to the enclosed booklet 
(OSHA 3000) 1\hich outlines 1our rights and responsibilities and \\hich should be read in conjunction \\ith thi-; 
form. bsuancc of this Citation docs not constitute a finding that a \'iol,1tion of the Act ha~ occurred unlcs~ there 
is a failure to contest as prO\ ided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed b) the Re\'ie\\ 
Commission or a court. 

Posting - The hi\\ requires that a cop: of thi:. Citation and Notification of Pena It: be posted immediate I) in a 
prominent place at or near the location of the' iolation(s) cited herein, nr, i.f it is not practicable because of the 
nature of the empk1;.er's operations.'' here it\\ ill be readil) obser\'~3-te 'bf all affected emplo)ees . This Citation 
must remain posted until the\ iolation(s) cited herein ha::. (have) been abated . or for 3 \\orking. days (excluding 
\1 eekends and Federal holida,:. s). \\hie he\ er is longer. 

Informal Conference - An informal CL)nfercnce i::. not required. Ho,1e\er. if,:.ou \1ish to hme such a 
conference :ou ma;. request one "ith the Area Director during the l 5 \1orking da;. contest period. During such 
an informal conference: ou ma: present an;. e\ idence or\ ie\\ s ''hi ch: ou belie\ e '' ould suppo11 an adjustment 
to the citation(s) and or penalt_:.(iesJ . 

( 1t.il lL'll and '\ 1l11lcJl1t1n ot l'~11Jll1 U\I! \. ~ 



If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalt), you must take care to schedule it earl) enough to allo\\ time to contest after the infonnal 
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a\\ ritten letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference. 

lf)OU decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next 
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. date, and place of the informal conference have 
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all suppo11ing documentation of existing conditions 
as \\ell as an) abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, \\e can enter into an informal settlement 
agreement \\hich amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 

Right to Contest - You ha\ e the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You ma) contest 
all citation ikms or onl) individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates 
\\ ithout contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Arca Director in writing that vou intend 
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penaltv(ies) within 15 working davs after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penaltv(ics) will become a final order of the Occupational Safctv and Health Revien 
Commission and mav not be reviewed bv any court or agencv. 

Penalty Payment - Penaltie~ are due \\ithin 15 \\Orking da)~ of receipt of this notification unless contested. 
(Sec the enclosed booklet and the additional information prO\ icled related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or rnonc) order pa) able to .. DOL-OSI IA··. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
remittance. You can also make )Ollr pa) ment elcctronicall) on www.pav.gov. On the left side of the pa).gm 
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. T) pc "OSHA" and click Go. From the results. click 
on OSHA Penaltv Pavment Form. rhc direct link is: 

https://\\ '' \\.pa\'.!!O\ 'pavl!.o\'/i'orms ' formlnstancc.html'?agencvForm Id=530903 34. 

You will be required to enter your inspection number \\hen making the payment. Payments can be made b) 
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACll) using) our banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more 
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using /\CH. If )OU require a Transaction ID, please contact the 
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170. 

OSI IA docs not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or 
electronic pa) ment for less than the fu 11 amount due, and \\ i II process the payments as if these restrict ions or 
conditions do not e:-..ist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation ''hich you do not contest, you must pro\ ide 
abatemelll certificatio11 to the Arca Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified abO\e. This 
abatement ce11ification is to be provided by letter within l 0 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
ce11i ti cation includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation \\as corrected 
during the inspection, no abatement ce11ification is required for that item. The abatement ce11ification letter must 
be posted at the location ''here the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or emplo) ces must 
othern ise be effecti\el) informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed 
\\ ith this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abateme111 docume11tatiou is necessary, e\ idence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment. photographs or video, receipts, training records. etc .. verif) ing that 
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Arca Director. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The la'' prohibits discrimination b) an employer against an 
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c111ployee for filing a complaint or for exercising an) rights under this Act. An emplo) ce \\ho belie\ es that 
he/she;: has been discriminated against nm) file a complaint no later than 30 da;, s after the di::icri111ination 
occurred with the U.S. Dcpart111ent of Labor Area Office at the address shO\\n abO\ e. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional 
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification. 

Notice to Employees - The la\\ gi\es an emplo:ee or his/her representative the oppo11unity to object to an) 
abate111ent date set for a ,·iolation if he1 she be I ie\ cs the elate to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shO\\ n above and post111arked with in I 5 working da;, s 
(excluding weekends and Federal holida)s) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of 
Penalty. 

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and 
citation activity on the Internet under the pro\ is ions of the Electronic freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alleged\ iolations \\ill be posted\\ hen our system indicates that you have received 
this citation . You are encouraged to re\ iC\\ the infor111ation concerning your establish111ent at www.osha.gov. If 
)OU have any dispute \\ith the accuracy of the information displa)ed, please contact this office. 

Citati,111 and Notification or P~nalt) Page 3of12 U'ill \-2 



U.S. Department of Labor 
OL:cupational Safet) and I lea Ith Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

J\n informal conference has been scheduled\\ ith OSI IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

0712712016. The conference'' ill be held b) telephone or at the OSI IJ\ ortice located at 36 

Triangle Park Drive. Cincinnati, 01 I 45246 on ________ at _______ _ 

Employees and/or represcntati\·es of emplo) ees have a right to attend an informal conference. 

Pag~ ~or 12 U'.:>11 \-1 



CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET 

Compan) Name: Flt)ao Glass America, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 2801 \\ . Stroop Rd, Moraine, OH 45-D9 
Issuance Date: 07 127 2016 

Inspection Number: 1138778 

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read ··Corrected 
During Inspection·· and return to: U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safrty and Health 
Administration, 36 Triangle Park Drive, Cincinnati, OH ~52-&6 

Citation Number and Item Number 
By (Method of Abatement): ---------------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number 

B) (Method of Abatement) : ------------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on ________________ _ 

8) (Method of Abaten1ent) : ------------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on -----------------
By (Method of Abatement): ----------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on -----------------
By (~1ethod of Abaten1ent): -------------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on -----------------
By (Method of Abatement): ------- ________ _ 

I certil~ that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected emplo)ees and their 
representatives ha\ e been in formed of the abatement. 

Signature Date 

Typed or Printed Nam\? I itle 

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) 11 hoe1 er h.1w11 ingl) rn,1J..e-. Jn) f'al'>e ~lJkments rcpn:,cn1,11io11 or ..:enitkation in an) .1ppltcc11w11 _ rernru. plan or 
other dt11.:11111e11b tiki.l or requm:d tu be ni.11111ained pur~u,mt tu the 1\Cl -;ha IL upon ..:on1 i<.:tion. be punished h) ,1 tine of not more than 
$I 0.000 orb) imprisonment or not more than 6 months or both 

POSTING: A mp) of compkted Correctiw Action \\'orJ..she<.:t should he posted for cmplu)CC r~1 it:\I 

l 11,111,111 anJ N<ll1fi~~11u11 ,,f P~n.1lt) 0'>1 I \-2 



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1138778 
Occupational Safct) and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/04/2016 - 07 25 2016 

Issuance Date: 07/27/2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America. Inc . 
Inspection Site: 280 I W. Stroop Rd. Moraine. OH 45439 

Citation I Item I T)pe of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.36(g)(l ): The ceiling of an exit route must be at least seven feet six inches (2 .3 m) high . 
Any projection from the ceiling must not reach a point less than six feet eight inches (2 .0 m) from the 
t1oor: 

(a) The exit route out of the PVB room had three different locations where the ceiling \\as only 62 
inches above the route of travel. 

In accordance with 29 CFR 1903. l 9(d), abatement certification is required for this \'iolation (using the 
CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET). and in addition. documentation 
demonstrating that abatement is complete must be included with your certification. This 
documentation may include, but is not limited to, evidence of the purchase or repair of the equipment, 
photographic or video evidence. or written records. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

08/22/2016 
$7000.00 

Sec rage' I thruugh ~of this C11a111111 and Nntilicatitin of Penal!) for i11tlirmat111n l1n cmpln)cr anu empll1)CC riglH; and rcsp1rn,1bil1t1c' 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1138778 
Occupational Saret) and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 0210-f 2016 - 07,252016 

Issuance Date: 07/27/2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 280 I W. Stroop Rd, Moraine, OH -f5-U9 

The alleged \·iolations below have been grouped because they im olve similar or related hazards that 
ma) increase the potential for injury or illness. 

Citation 1 Item 2 a T)pc of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(l): Each exit route must be adequately lighted so that an employee \\ith normal 
vision can sec along the exit route. 

(a) The exit route employees must follow to leave the PVB Room in an emergency \\'as not adequately 
Ii L in that there was no emergency lighting i rand \\hen the po\ver should go out. 

In accordance with 29 CFR I 903 . l 9(d). abatement certification is required for this\ iolation (using the 
CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET). and in addition. documentation 
demonstrating that abatement is complete must be included\\ ith your certification. This 
documentation may include. but is not limited to, evidence of the purchase or repair of the equipment. 
photographic or video evidence. or written records. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

08/22/2016 
$7000.00 

S..:..: pag..::. I thwugh .J of tlm C1tat11>11 and N01iticatiun ut' P~nalt~ t'0r 111t'ormdt11m on employer and emrln~e..: rights and r~spnns1hiln1~s 

Citatil>n and Nl>t1faation of Penalt~ Page7of12 OSI I \-2 



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1138778 
Occupational Safet) and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/04/2016 - 07/25/2016 

Issuance Date: 07/27/2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Compan) Name: ruyao Glass America. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 280 I W. Stroop Rd. Moraine. OH 45439 

Citation 1 Item 2 b Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CfR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit must be clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit:" 

(a) There were no exit signs in the PVB Room, the Inspection Room or the Stretch Room. 

In accordance with 29 CFR 1903. l 9(d), abatement certification is required for this\ iolation (using the 
CERTIFICATION or CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET). and in addition. documentation 
demonstrating that abatement is complete must be included \\'ith }Our certification. This 
documentation may include. but is not limited to, evidence or the purchase or repair or the equipment, 
photographic or video evidence, or written records . 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/22/2016 

C1ta11nn and Nut1ticatll1n ur Pcnalt\ l'agc 8 nr 12 O'if I \-2 



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1138778 
Occupational Safet;. and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/04/2016 - 07/25/2016 

Issuance Date: 07/27/2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 2801 W. Stroop Rd, Moraine, OH 45439 

Citation l Item 2 c Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.3 7(b )( 4 ): If the direction of travel to the exit or exit discharge is not immediately 
apparent. signs must be posted along the exit access indicating the direction or travel to the nearest exit 
and exit discharge. J\dditionall). the line-of-sight to an exit sign must clearly be visible at all times. 

(a) Direction of travel signs \\ere not posted along the exit route from the PVB Room to the main 
factory floor. 

(b) Direction of travel signs were incorrectly posted by Pillar Al: 40, in that the exit sign pointed 
toward a temporary fenced in storage area that did not hmc an exit. 

In accordance with 29 CFR J 903.19(d). abatement certification is required for this violation (using the 
CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKS! IEET). and in addition. documentation 
demonstrating that abatement is complete must be included ,,·ith your certilication. This 
documentation may include. but is not limited to, e\·idcnce of the purchase or repair of the equipment, 
photographic or ,·idco evidence. or \\Titten records. 

ABATEMENT DOClJMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/22/2016 

Set: rages I thrciugh -1 or this Ci1at1(1n anu i'h1ti licat1011 or f'cnalt! for 1nlor111ation on cmplu! er and cmplu!ct: nght; <ITT<l rcsrun,1h1lJt1cs 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1138778 
Occupational Safet) and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/04/2016 - 07/25/2016 

Issuance Date: 07/27/2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America, Inc. 
Inspection Site: 2801 W. Stroop Rd, Moraine. OH -15-l39 

Citation I Item 3 T)pe of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.37(e): An emplo)ec alarm system must be operable. Employers must install and maintain 
an operable employee alarm system that has a distincti\e signal to warn employees of fire or other 
emergencies, unless emplo) ees can promptly see or smell a tire or other hazard in time to prO\ ide 
adequate warning to them. The employee alarm system must comply with 1910.165. 139 FR 23502. 
June 27. 1974, as amended at 45 FR 60703, Sept. 12, 1980; 67 FR 67963, Nov. 7, 20021: 

(a) Employees working in the PVB Room were not protected by a fire alarm system or an effective 
employee alarm system. 

In accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19(d), abatement certification is required for this violation (using the 
CERTIFICATION or CORRECTIVE J\CTION WORKS! IEET). and in addition, documentation 
demonstrating that abatement is complete must be included with) our certification. This 
documentation may include. but is not limited to. e\ idcncc of the purchase or repair of the equipment. 
photographic or video e\ idcnce. or written records. 

ABATF:MENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

08/22/2016 
$7000.00 

~ I . . ·: 

Jr,<\ ··'( ·~ , ~ . J , , ' !) I. / , y ·, . -. 
\.L+- . L( L/'- ·-~ .JL, '- i'- . I" L 

/ I ' I 
Ken E. Montgomery 
Area Director 

s~~ pages I through~ of this Cnauun and NL1ti Ji cat inn nf l'cnall) for 111J,1rmat1011 LHl cmpluy~r and c111pl11y~c rights and r~sp1>m1bli 1llc, 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safet) and Health Administration 
36 Triangle Park Ori\ e 
Cincinnati, OH 45246 
Phone: 513-841-4132 Fax: 513-8-ll-4114 

INVOICE I 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Compan) Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

Fuyao Glass America, Inc. 
2801 W. Stroop Rd, Moraine, OH ..J5-B9 
07/27/2016 

SummalJ' of Penalties for Inspection Number 

Citation 1, Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES 

1138778 

$21000.00 

$21000.00 

·10 a\oid additional charges, please remit payment prompt!) to this Arca Office for the total amount of'the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make )Ollr check or mone) order pa) able to: "DOL-OSIIA". Please 
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated abO\e) on the remittance. You can also make your pa)ment 
electronically on \\·ww.pav.12.ov . On the left side of the pay.go\ homepage, )OU \\ill sec an option to Search 
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Pavment Form. The 
direct link is https://W\\W.pav.12.ov/pavgov/forms/formlnstance.html?agencvFormld=SJ09033..J.. You will 
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made b) credit card or 
Automated Ckaring House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a 
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH . If )OU require a Transaction 10. please contact the OSllA 
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170 . 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on an) check, monc) order. or 
electronic pa) ment for less than the fu 11 amount due, and wi 11 cash the check or mone) order as if these 
restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

If a personal check is issued. it will be con\'e11ed into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank \\ill copy your check and tise the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from ) our account \\ i 11 then usual!) occur within 24 hours and wi 11 be shm\ n on 
~our regular account statement. You '' i 11 not recei\ e ) our original check back. The bank wi 11 destro~ ) our 
original check, but \\ill keep a cop) of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed 
account. the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 
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Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public La\\ 97-365) and regulations of the U.S . Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safet) and Health Administration is required to assess interest. 
delinquent charges. and administrati\ e costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safet) and I lealth Act. 

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined b) the Secretary of the Treasury on all 
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount 
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The cunent interest rate is one percent (I%). Interest wi II accrue 
fro111 the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, l 5 working days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Noti ti cation of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest . Interest charges\\ ill be waived if the full a111ount 
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order. 

Delinquent Charges : A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar 
days) of the penalty due date or if a sat is factory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed 
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the 
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agenc) in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

Date 
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